GEO. L. VERITY
ATTORNEY AT LAW

SUITE 152 PETROLEUM CENTER BUILDING

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

TELEPHONE DAvVIsS 5-0203

November 7’ 1960

Mr, E, C. Amold

Superviser and 0il and Uss Inspector
1000 Rio Brazos Road

ﬁ’m, E. ﬁ.

In ret Request for re-classification of
Dunn Bo, 1 well as a gas wellj
Unit M, Section 10, Township 23
North, Renge 7 West, Bio Arriba

Dear Mr, Arnold:

Since there are no formsl regulations pertaining to the re-classifica-
tien of an oil well as & gas well in the undersignated Gallup pool,
and upon the recommendation of Mr, Uliver Psyne, attorney, for the New
Mexice 041 Lonservation Comdssion, snd based upon telephons conversa«
tions with your office, we herehy submit on behalf of our clieat, Dr,
Sam G, [unn, a formal request that the Dumn Ko, 1 well, located on
Dnit M, Section 10, Township 23 Worth, Range 7 West, Rio Arriba Comnty,
Bev Mexico, be re-classified se a gas well,

In support of this request the following information is respectiully
subsd tted, to wits

1. The Dunn No. 1 well is located on Unit M, Section 10, Town-
ship 23 Morth, Range 7 West, fio Arriba County, Hev Nexice, and was
completed in ths wndesignated Gallup pool.

2, The well had a tssted gas-oil ratio of approximstely 50,000
cu., ft, per barrsl, and was initially classified as an oil well,

3, It would be necessary ic compress the gas.for commercial
production and when compressed, would produce approximstely 250,000
cu, ft, of gas per day, together with a tetal of 5 or 6 barrels of
oil per day.

L. The nearest offset operator is Southern Union Uas Compaiy at
a distance of approximately one mile, and negotiations are in progress
finalising a contract whereby Southern Union Gas Company will talke the
gas if it is compressed,
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Mr., BEmery Arnold
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November 7, 1960

5. The gas-oil ratio limitation set forth in Rule 506 of the rules
and regulations of the New Maxico (il Conservation Commission do not
allow for economic operation of the well under the 2,000l ratio of the
Rule,

6. Enclosed is an original and four copies of New Mexico 011 Cone
servation Commission foram C-110,

7. Enclosed is an original and one copy of New lexdco 041 Cone
servation form C-128,

Bamed upon the sbove information snd the fact that the Iumm No. 1 well
would have to be prematurely abondoned in the event it is not re-classie
fied a8 a ges well and allowed to preduce as such, on behakf of Dr, Sam
G. Dunn, opsrator of the Dunn No, 1 well, it is respectfully requested
that said well be re-classifisd as a gas well,

Very truly yours,

Geo, L. Verity
Attomey and arent for
Dr, Sam O, Dum

GLLimte
Encls,



o A '
R
PP . .
] ¢ !
i .
A e u :
- . . - . i

¥
. !
v e
. a
. .
: o

: *
. R
N -

0
0 .




